
Re: 7/14/2022 Cole, Monica TOUR ONLY New Resv confirm number 255-5862362
From Branson Reservations Center <bransonreservations@centurytel.net>
To Rooms101 <reservations@rooms101.com>
Reply-To John Jardine <bransonreservations@centurytel.net>
Date 08/07/2022 09:06

Confirmation# 20272.


Thank You


----- Original Message -----

From: "Rooms101" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "bransonreservations@centurytel.net" <bransonreservations@centurytel.net>, "eagles@centurytel.net" <eagles@centurytel.net>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 11:39:16 AM

Subject: 7/14/2022 Cole, Monica   TOUR ONLY  New Resv confirm number  255-5862362


John,


Yes this client is traveling and her new confirmation - 255-5862362


Thanks

Michele


-------- Original Message --------
Subject: 7/14/2022 Cole, Monica   TOUR ONLY

Date: 08/07/2022 07:03

 From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: Eagles Mkt Branson <bransonreservations@centurytel.net>, Eagles Mkt 

Branson <eagles@centurytel.net>


Good morning,


Please book this tour.  Major credit card but not a homeowner


Thanks

Michele
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